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FRIDAY, JULY 1, 2022 
RE: FINAL SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
 
This document contains all Questions and Answers submitted to the San Francisco District Attorney’s 
Office (SFDA) as part of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process. The questions are being provided 
as they were submitted including any spelling errors or grammatical mistakes. The SFDA did not make 
any correction to the question text. If a question was not understood in its submitted form the SFDA 
contacted the question asker and requested that they resubmit the question.  
 
HOW TO USE THIS DOCUMENT:  
This document is organized based on the topic of the question, including: General, Insurance and Bonds, 
Price Proposal and Written Proposal.  
 

Question Type Submitted Question SFDA Answer 
General  How can we access this recording 

after today? 
 

The recording of this bidder’s conference is available on the SFDA 
website: https://sfdistrictattorney.org (available July 1st) and  
https://sfcitypartner.sfgov.org/pages/index.aspx (available after July 
5th) 
 
 
 
 
 

General What should someone do if they 
have questions after the deadline 
for written question on Friday, 
July 1, 2022? 

SFDA is able to respond to technical questions after July 1, 2022 but 
is unable to respond to substantive questions thereafter. The intention 
behind this is to ensure that everyone has access to the answers to 
questions posed.  The appropriate email for technical questions is: 
lorna.garrido@sfgov.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://sfdistrictattorney.org/policy/restorative-justice/healing-justice-initiative/
https://sfcitypartner.sfgov.org/pages/index.aspx
mailto:lorna.garrido@sfgov.org
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Question Type Submitted Question SFDA Answer 

General What and where is the Peoplesoft 
sourcing event in which we are to 
put information (#7 in your 
checklist) 
 

Sourcing Event ID: SFGOV-0000006795. The SFDA expects all 
responsive applicants to upload complete proposals, including 
Minimum Qualifications documentation, into the City’s Supplier 
Portal: https://sfcitypartner.sfgov.org/pages/index.aspx 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Insurance and 
Bonds 

What sorts of insurance are 
required? 
 

Applicants should refer to Attachment 1- City’s Proposed Agreement 
Terms under Article 5 Insurance and Indemnity for the  list the 
required coverages.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Price Proposal Re: Price Proposals. May we 
submit a document consisting of 
hourly labor rates to provide 
services, and any fee needed to 
provide purchased items, such as 
printing, on behalf of your Office, 
instead of entering prices in the 
PeopleSoft portal? 
a.If this change to the RFQ 
requires a request, we hereby 
make that request, to provide a 
price list document instead of 
entering in prices into the 
PeopleSoft portal line items. 
 
 
 
 

Applicants may submit a price list that includes hourly labor rates to 
provide services and any fee needed to provide purchased items, such 
as printing, etc. 
 

https://sfcitypartner.sfgov.org/pages/index.aspx
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Question Type Submitted Question SFDA Answer 

Price Proposal To provide communications 
services may require the skill sets 
of several people / types of 
expertise. The people soft bid site 
does not reflect the reality of 
making a budget... what are we to 
do? 
 
 
 
 

Applicants may submit a price list that includes hourly labor rates to 
provide services and any fee needed to provide purchased items, such 
as printing, etc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Price Proposal The bid portal asks to place bid 
prices for a line item for services 
such as communications 
services... how can we bid a price 
when we don't know the scope of 
work? can't we quite hourly rates 
somewhere? 
 

Applicants may submit a price list that includes hourly labor rates to 
provide services and any fee needed to provide purchased items, such 
as printing, etc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Written 
Proposal 

If we must submit prices to the 
PeopleSoft portal line items, how 
are we to know the scope of 
work, for example, “Line 1: As-
needed communications 
consulting services” which may 
require different types of 
expertise, in different amounts for 
any given project, for which we 
would submit a price? 

Applicants may submit a price list that includes hourly labor rates to 
provide services and any fee needed to provide purchased items, such 
as printing, etc. 
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Question Type Submitted Question SFDA Answer 

Written 
Proposal 

Under Business Profile, as 
alternative to providing financial 
statements you state we may 
provide D&B reports... since we 
do not pay to subscribe to D&B 
(we are a small business ) may we 
simply provide our D&B number 
to satisfy this requirement? 
 

The RFQ language requires that a proposer submit either financial 
statements or Dun & Bradstreet reports to receive full points in the 
business profiles section.  However, we will still consider a proposal 
that does not include financial statements or D&B reports, and 
instead provides other documentation that evidences financial 
stability – for example, D&B numbers and evidence of good standing 
with the California Secretary of State.  Such a proposal will receive 
less than five points in the business profile section, but may be 
awarded some points if we determine that the documents submitted 
are strong indicators of financial stability.  
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Question Type Submitted Question SFDA Answer 

Written 
Proposal 

For Proposal section: Project 
Team section: "Team Members (7 
Points)", may we provide the type 
of expertise of team members that 
we will utilize rather than 
identifying specific persons since, 
for example, if we need to 
provide graphic design work for a 
particular project in future we 
may screen a number of 
candidates at that time as a 
graphic design consultant to work 
under our creative services 
director (Key/Lead Team 
Member), and likewise for a 
video camera operator, or a video 
editor, an animator… etc.? Please 
note we can confirm our firm will 
be responsible to deliver 
satisfactory work but the identity 
of the consultants we employ to 
achieve it may vary in future, 
depending on the project.If this 
change to the RFQ requires a 
request, we hereby make that 
request to identify types of 
expertise rather than specific 
individuals for team members to 
satisfy the section “Team 
Members” (7 points) to fulfill the 
scope of work envisioned. 

The respondents should provide the names and resumes for all current 
staff who serve as Key/Lead Team Members so that the Evaluation 
Panel can evaluate the agency’s ability to successfully fill project 
roles and complete a project related scope of work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Written 
Proposal 

Under Key/Lead Team Members 
(10 Points) section: we request 
you delete the need to upload a 
letter of commitment from each 
Key/Lead Team Member, as 
burdensome proposal preparation 
for a contract of this kind. 
 

The requirement to submit letters of commitment will be waived for 
this RFQ. 
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Question Type Submitted Question SFDA Answer 

Written 
Proposal 

Under Key/Lead Team Members 
(10 Points) section: please define 
the phrase “the percentage of 
work time specified by Proposer 
in its Proposal for the duration of 
the Agreement,” regarding what 
period? Is there some minimum 
percentage of full-time work you 
expect? What if the project work 
must take place, at your Office’s 
request, over an extended period 
such as a couple months during 
which our Team Member needs 
to devote time when and as 
required by the Office? How do 
we calculate that percentage?    

The requirement to submit letters of commitment, and the related 
percentages of work time, will be waived for this RFQ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Written 
Proposal 

For B. Business Profile, to give 
evidence of financial stability, 
capacity and resources… since 
our financial statements are 
confidential and since we do not 
pay Dunn & Bradstreet to issue 
reports (we are a small business) 
may we provide instead our D&B 
number and evidence of our 
continued listing as a company 
with the State of California 
Secretary of State? 
  
a. If this change to the RFQ 
requires a request, we hereby 
make that request, to provide our 
D&B number and evidence of our 
continued listing as a company 
with the State of California 
Secretary of State, as adequate 
evidence of our continued 
financial stability, capacity and 
resources as required under the 
Business Profile to achieve 
maximum points. 
  

The RFQ language requires that a proposer submit either financial 
statements or Dun & Bradstreet reports to receive full points in the 
business profiles section.  However, we will still consider a proposal 
that does not include financial statements or D&B reports, and 
instead provides other documentation that evidences financial 
stability – for example, D&B numbers and evidence of good standing 
with the California Secretary of State.  Such a proposal will receive 
less than five points in the business profile section, but may be 
awarded some points if we determine that the documents submitted 
are strong indicators of financial stability.  
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